
DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

Bid Package # 2 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing. Michigan 48909 File Number 751 / 09195 . CAK 

Agency Name DNFUNepessing Lake Boating Access Site 

Scope Paving 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 59610 

Bid opening date and time 9/28/2011 , 200 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/27/M11 

• Director SAB Architect Griggs Quaderer, Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low 
Second 
Third 

Adequate 
Revised W.O.IM.0.P. Additional Funds $ 

Addendum 

-- -- -- - 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

- - 
--------A 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

- - ---- -- 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 
---- -- 

BIDDERS Qualitled 01s. Veteran? Ceh of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 
Zito Construction Company 5.00% Bond $109,150.00 
8033 Fenton Road 
Grand Blanc MI 484398998 

-- 

Hess Asphalt Paving Company, Inc. 
6330 Lapeer Road 
Clyde MI 48049 

5.00% Bond 
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DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

Bid Package # 2 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 761 1 10177 . SAR 

Agency Name DEQIBrook Run South 

Scope Wetland Mitigation 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 60505 

Bid opening date and time 9/28/2011 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/27/2011 
--- --- -- -- -- 

a Director SAB Architect Huron Consultants 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Adequate • 
Second Revised W.O./M.O.P. 
Third Addendum I3 

Additional Funds $ 

- 
-A PA- 

-- 
---A- 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

-- - -- -- 

BID SECURITY 

0 NOT REQUIRED 
- 

REQUIRED 
-- 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 
T.R. Piepnak Company 5.00% Bond $85,850.60 
6267 St. Clair Highway 
China MI 48054 

TSP Environmental 
12641 Stark Road 
Livonia MI 48150 

Yes ex~ i res  5.00% Bond $1 27,427.00 

Dan's Excavating, Inc. 5.00% Bond $1 52,975.00 
12955 - 23 Mile Road 
Shelby Township MI 4831 5 

- -- -- 
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DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 761 1 11335 . AGY 

Agency Name DEQIDavis Country Corners Available Funds $ 

Scope Operation & Maintenance of Soil Vapor Extraction & Air Sparging System Index Number 44301 

Bid opening date and time 9/28/2011 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 1 1/27/2011 
- -- -- --- - 

a D~rector @ SAB Architect 

BIDDER. AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low @ Adequate a 
Second 0. Revised W.OJM.0.P. 0 
Third Addendum U 

Additional Funds $ 

-- -- 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

- - 
PA--- 

-- 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be f~lled In) 

-- --- - -- 

BID SECURITY 

@ NOT REQUIRED 
-- 

REQUIRED 
---------P -- 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 
Gosling Czubak Engineering Sciences, Inc. $31,120.00 

1280 Bus~ness Park Dnve 

Traverse City MI 49686 
-- 

Westshore Consulting 
2534 Black Creek Road 

Muskegon MI 49444 

MACTEC Engineering and Consulting of Michiga 

46850 Magellan Drive, Suite193 

Novi MI 48377 

Clean Harbors Environmental Services 

42 Longwater Drive 

Nonvell MA 02061 

TriMedia Environmental & Engineering Services, 

1002 Harbor Hills Drive 

Marquette MI 49855 

Inland Seas Engineeing 
1 755 Barlow Street, P.O. Box 6820 

Traverse City MI 49696 
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Bid Package # 1 

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

Flrst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 
File Number 761 1 11335 . AGY 

Global Environmental Engineering, Inc. 

P.O. Box 352 

Elk Rapids MI 49629 

Compliance, Inc. 
802 E. Grand River Avenue, Suite 301 

Brighton MI 48116 

Materials Testing Consultants, Inc. (MTC) 

693 Plymouth Avenue. NE 
Grand Rapids MI 49505 

The Mannik and Smith Group, Inc. 

2365 Haggerty Road South 

Canton MI 48188 

Fleis & VandenBrink Engineering, Inc. 

4798 Campus Drive 

Kalamazoo MI 49008 
- 

Lake Environmental Services 

10051 E. Highland Road. Suite 29-232 

Howell MI 48843 

Wilcox Professional Services, LLC $53,680.00 
11 1 West Edgewood Bouldvard, Suite 7 
Lansing MI 4891 1 

- 
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